Minutes March 20, 2012

DRY-CLEANING SOLVENT CLEANUP ACT (DSCA) PROGRAM STAKEHOLDER WORK GROUP MEETING

I. Welcome and Opening Remarks

Peter Doorn opened the meeting with general comments. Attendees introduced themselves and the sign in roster was circulated. The following individuals were present:

Mack Davis
Laura Drey
Christopher T. Edwards
Rita Foley
Retired
Homeowner
A Cleaner World
White Star Cleaners

Rob MacWilliams URS

Laura Powers Withers & Ravenel Genna Olson ATC Associates

Mike Ranck URS
Brian Ray AECOM
Kathy Roush AMEC

Kevin Sommers ATC Associates

Jeff Tyburski Mid-Atlantic Associates

Katie Watkins AMEC

Christie Zawtocki Hart & Hickman

Peter Dollander BB&T

James Joyner Solutions – IES

Cathy Cralle Jones Law Offices of Bryan Brice, Jr.

Jack Butler NC Division of Waste Management – Superfund Section Pete Doorn NC Division of Waste Management - DSCA Program NC Division of Waste Management - DSCA Program Delonda Alexander NC Division of Waste Management - DSCA Program Dianne Thomas NC Division of Waste Management - DSCA Program Billy Meyer NC Division of Waste Management - DSCA Program Jay King NC Division of Waste Management - DSCA Program Scott Stupak Mike Cunningham NC Division of Waste Management - DSCA Program

Nancy Dunn NC Attorney General's Office

Tony Pendola NCDENR EAP

The minutes from the December 2011 meetings were approved by the group.

II. Staff Changes

Peter Doorn updated the group on the Remediation Branch Supervisor position. Interviews are complete and he is working with HR to move forward.

III. DSCA Fund Statistics

Peter Doorn handed out the DSCA Fund Statistics handout containing information through December 31, 2011. The fund balance appeared steady for this period, which is halfway through the fiscal year, and receipts have also remained steady. We are getting close to the administrative cap.

Site statistics were compiled through March 15, 2012. Twenty-three sites have been closed to date with two additional in the public comment period right now. There were 8 additional sites certified this quarter.

Annual petitioner site update letters went out at the beginning of the year.

IV. Alternative Solvents Update Study Group

Jack Butler provided an update on the Alternative Solvents Workgroup. There has been no activity due to funding and time availability.

V. Site Work

DSCA Site 26-0003, Smitty's Cleaners, Fayetteville, Cumberland County – DSCA is working with Fayetteville's PWC to install a water supply line and connect approximately 14 properties to municipal water. The permits have been issued for the waterline and work is projected to begin at the end of May-beginning of June. Chris Edwards asked if the money taken out of the DSCA Fund for the Bernard Allen Fund was used for this site. It was used for a waterline extension in Fayetteville but not for this site. Chris also asked if the money taken from the DSCA Fund for Green Square had been used up and whether or not we would receive any excess back. Jack and Peter will check into this.

DSCA Site 32-0013, BB&T, Durham, Durham County – A public meeting was held on March 5, 2012 in which the Remedial Action Plan was presented. Staff is working on addressing and answering the numerous comments and questions that were received.

VI. Compliance

Peter Doorn stated that there is one enforcement action headed out the door and that they are currently working on streamlining that process. Cathy Jones asked if this was a civil penalty assessment and Peter Doorn confirmed that it was.

VII. Other Issues

Peter Doorn proposed that our meeting frequency be changed to once every six months. There was a discussion and it was decided that meetings would be once every six months with a written update on the fund statistics, site statistics and compliance emailed out to the group quarterly.

Chris Edwards inquired about whether site updates and sample information was available on the web yet and what the status of that was. Scott Stupak answered that the Department is testing

the GWDSS right now and they are starting to install the software on staff computers. They are shooting for midsummer to begin loading information. He pointed out that we are currently using Google Maps for some site information and sample data. Chris Edwards suggested that a document similar to the one that was put together three years ago would be helpful for PR.

VIII. Next Work Group Meeting

The next stakeholder meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 25th at 10:00 am.